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Questions

*As a result of question one the RFP proposal submittal date has been extended to May 01, 2006.

1. It is this contractor's understanding that this RFP is a full and open competition.  Will the Government please clarify the incorporation by reference of FAR clause 52.219-6, Notice of Total Small Business Set-Aside?  FRA Response - This clause was inadvertently included in the solicitation and is hereby removed.  This is a full and open competitive acquisition that will result in more than one contract award.  The FRA hopes to award at least one contract to a small business as a result of this competition.

2. EVMS’s forte is addressing large programs and major IT acquisitions, and this contractor does not believe that the additional cost of implementing EVMS is warranted for this contract. This contractor respectfully requests that the Government remove in their entirety references on Pages 14, 22, and 23 to EVMS.  Will the Government please consider this request removing this clause?  FRA Response – The federal Railroad Administration has been mandated by DOT to include the EVM clause in all forthcoming contracts however FRA will apply this clause to all Task Orders where IT development has been embedded and or incorporated into the statement of work.  FRA will not remove the EVM clause
3. Page 25 – This offeror finds reference to Transportation Acquisition Regulation (TAR) 1252.209-70, Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest only in archived versions of the TAR and Code of Federal Regulations. Would the Government please identify if there is a current or superseding clause in effect and provide a full text version of same? If this clause is no longer applicable, will the Government remove the reference?  FRA Response – FRA has removed the clause from section I.3 however FRA has added the clause to section H.
